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South Hadley Canal TS bl [acs
STATE/PROVINCE:  Massachusetts — e _ _fnaee
COUNTIES: LENGTHN LIFT LoC

Hampshire DATES IN USE | CANAL  SLACKKATIR  TOTAL No./ SIZKE
- 1795-1805 | 2 1/4 2 1/4 1 20x40
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): from the South Hadley 11805-1848 2 1/4 6 20x40

side of the "great dam" 2"1/4 miles north 2

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS: 3

ENLARGLMENTS

SPRINGFIELD NORTH
. 4

INISTORICAL SIGNIFICARCE:  Eayjy attempts to open navigation on the Connecticut River led to plans for
short canals on various rapids in the river. The first to be completed was the South Hadley
Canal. The company to undertake this work was formed in 1792 and called the Proprietors of
Locks and Canals on Connecticut River. Surveys were made by Christopher Colles in the summer
of 1792, and the work placed under the direction of Maj. Benjamin Prescott of Northampton to
build a dam across the river and a canal 2 1/4 miles in length. The 3300-foot dam, in height
4 feet above the normal surface of impounded water, followed the bed of rocks across the river
with an irregular course. According to FitzSimons, the canal extended 2 1/4 miles north from
the South Hadley end of the dam, entering the river "above a wing dam projectéd obliquely out-
ward. Most of the way the cutting was through solid red slate rock, and proved costly.”

A guard lock at the upper end and a plane and lock at the lower end were the principal feature
of the canal. The plane (q.v.) was the first incline in North America. Dwight notes that the
canal was beset by problems from the beginning. A portion of the dam was carried away before

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

completion, and the contractor was unable financially to make the repairs; the arduously cut
canal through solid rock was found to be too shallow; cables constantly broke on the plane;
and the great dam across the Connecticut caused fevers and ague in Northampton, hitherto one
of the healthiest towns in New England, resulting in a multitude of law suits. In 1805 the
canal was deepened and five locks were substituted for the plane. The competition of the
railroads and the corresponding decline in the river traffic resulted in the canal’'s

abandonment in 1848.
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